



UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I
2100 RENAISSANCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 100
KING OF PRUSSIA, PENNSYLVANIA 19406-2713

June 11, 2012

Docket No. 03020106

License No. 06-21254-01

John Dellisanti
General Manager
Carestream Molecular Imaging
4 Research Drive
Woodbridge, CT 06252

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03020106/2012001, CARESTREAM
MOLECULAR IMAGING

Dear Mr. Dellisanti:

This letter refers to your May 14, 2012, correspondence, in response to our April 16, 2012, letter.

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your letter. However, your letter has been reviewed and additional information is still needed. In your reply to the violation of 10 CFR 31.5(c)(8)(i) (Item C of the Notice of Violation), you did not include the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations. Please submit to this office within seven (7) days of receipt of this letter a written statement containing the requested information.

Please note that the Region I Division of Nuclear Materials Safety has moved effective May 9, 2012. Our new address is:

USNRC – Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Judith A. Joustra

Judith A. Joustra, Chief
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:
Douglas L. Vizard, Ph.D., Radiation Safety Officer
State of Connecticut

June 11, 2012

Docket No. 03020106

License No. 06-21254-01

John Dellisanti
General Manager
Carestream Molecular Imaging
4 Research Drive
Woodbridge, CT 06252

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 03020106/2012001, CARESTREAM
MOLECULAR IMAGING

Dear Mr. Dellisanti:

This letter refers to your May 14, 2012, correspondence, in response to our April 16, 2012, letter.

Thank you for informing us of the corrective and preventive actions documented in your letter. However, your letter has been reviewed and additional information is still needed. In your reply to the violation of 10 CFR 31.5(c)(8)(i) (Item C of the Notice of Violation), you did not include the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further violations. Please submit to this office within seven (7) days of receipt of this letter a written statement containing the requested information.

Please note that the Region I Division of Nuclear Materials Safety has moved effective May 9, 2012. Our new address is:

USNRC – Region I
2100 Renaissance Blvd, Suite 100
King of Prussia, PA 19406-2713

Your cooperation with us is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Original signed by Judith A. Joustra

Judith A. Joustra, Chief
Commercial and R&D Branch
Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

cc:

Douglas L. Vizard, Ph.D., Radiation Safety Officer
State of Connecticut

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\WordDocs\Current\Insp Letter\L06-21254-01.2012001.doc

ML12173A491

SUNSI Review Complete: DLawyer

After declaring this document "An Official Agency Record" it will be released to the Public.

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy w/o attach/encl "E" = Copy w/ attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	DNMS/RI	N	DNMS/RI				
NAME	DLawyer/drl		JJoustra/jaj				
DATE	6/11/2012		06/11/12				

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY